




ITEM I. B. 



ITEM I.C. 

































________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager 
Layne West, Planning & Development Director 

Date: October 1, 2015 

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance to amend Section 6.6 Table 2 
(“Schedule of Uses and Off-Street Parking Requirements for 
Commercial, Industrial & Development Districts”) of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance to amend 
Section 6.6 Table 2 of the Zoning Ordinance.  (“Schedule of Uses and Off-Street 
Parking Requirements for Commercial, Industrial & Development Districts”).  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

Over the past four years, staff has been systematically working to ensure that 
excessive asphalt parking areas were not included in new developments.  With 
the pending development of a new hotel and the potential for several others, staff 
conducted a review of the current Zoning Ordinance and discovered that the 
current parking requirements for hotels and motels is well outside of the industry 
standard.  Prospective developments of this nature would have some onerous 
land use requirements placed on them with the current requirements.   

Planning staff did a survey of other South Carolina cities to discover their parking 
requirements.  The results showed that Cayce is placing an undue burden on 
hotels and motels with the parking requirement of 1.5 spaces per rental unit.   

Hotel Parking Requirement Comparison 

Municipality Parking spaces required 
Moncks Corner 1 per room 
Summerville  1 per room + 1 per 3 employees 
Charleston  2 per 3 rooms 
North Charleston 2 per 3 rooms 
Goose Creek  1 per room + 1 per 3 employees 

ITEM IV. A. 



Columbia  1 per room 
Lexington  1 per room 
Forrest Acres Does not allow hotels 
Irmo   1 per room 
Rock Hill  1 per 3 rooms +1 per employee 
Isle of Palms  1 per room + 1 per 3 employees 
Myrtle Beach  .33 per room 
West Columbia 1 per room 
 
 
Planning staff recommended to the Planning Commission that the Ordinance 
requirement be changed from 1.5 spaces per rental unit to 1 space per rental 
unit. 
 
The Planning Commission considered the request for the amendment at its 
regular meeting on August 17, 2015.  The amendment request was opened for 
Public Hearing.  Members of the public were present but no one signed up to 
speak. No one spoke in opposition to the amendment request. 
 
The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the requested 
amendment.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve second reading of an 
Ordinance to amend Section 6.6 Table 2 (“Schedule of Uses and Off-Street 
Parking Requirements for Commercial, Industrial & Development Districts”) of the 
Zoning Ordinance.   
 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 
Amending Section 6.6 Table 2 
(“Schedule of Uses and Off- Street 
Parking Requirements for 
Commercial, Industrial & 
Development Districts”) of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Cayce  

 
 WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is in the interest of the city to amend 
in understanding the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, and in the interest of the City in 
administering and enforcing the Zoning Ordinance, to amend Section 6.6 Table 2 
(“Schedule of Uses and Off-Street Parking Requirements for Commercial, Industrial, & 
Development Districts”) of the Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required number of parking 
spaces for hotel and motels, 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on August 17, 2015, held a public 
hearing to receive public comment on the proposed change, and voted to recommend the 
text amendment, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council, of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that Section 6.6 Table 2 (“Schedule of Uses and Off- 
Street Parking Requirements for Commercial, Industrial & Development Districts”), Sector 
72 (Accommodations and Food Services) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Cayce 
is hereby amended to read as follows:  
 

Sector 72:  Accommodation 
and Food Services                   

Accommodations 721                 

Hotels & motels 72111 N N P P P N N 1.0  per rental unit 

Bed and Breakfast Inns  721191 P N P P P N N 1.5 per bedroom 

Camps & recreational vehicle 
parks (Sec.7.11) 72121 N N N N S N S Not applicable 

Rooming & boarding houses,   
dormitories, group housing 72131 N N N P P N N 1.0 per bedroom 

Eating Places 7221-3 N P P P P P N 1.0 per 150 s.f. GFA 

Drinking Places  7224 N N P P P P N 1.0 per 150 s.f. GFA 

 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 
 

 1  



 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2015. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 2  



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Layne West, Director of Planning and Development 
Monique Ocean, Zoning Technician 

Date: October 1, 2015 

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance to Adopt the Five Year Update to 
the City of Cayce Comprehensive Plan 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance adopting 
the five year update to the City of Cayce Comprehensive Plan. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The existing Comprehensive Plan was adopted May 6, 2010, and is the long-
range planning document that has helped guide the City over the last 5 years. In 
an effort to maintain its relevance and in keeping with State law, as contained in 
the South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 
1994 (S.C. Code section 6-29-310 et seq.), Staff conducted a Comprehensive 
Plan Five Year Update throughout 2015.  Staff has used current information to 
make updates where needed. A summary of the changes is attached for your 
consideration.  A copy of the redline version is on the One Drive and will be 
available at the meeting.   

The Planning Commission met on August 17, 2015, to hear Public Comment 
about the suggested changes.  No members of the public were present at the 
meeting.  The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the 
updates. 
  
RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an 
Ordinance adopting the five year update to the City of Cayce Comprehensive 
Plan.   

ITEM IV. B. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE   ) 

              ORDINANCE 
ADOPTING FIVE - YEAR UPDATE TO 
    THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

WHEREAS, State law, as contained in the South Carolina Local Government 
Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994 (S.C. Code Section 6-29-510 et seq.), 
requires, among other things, that the City review and, if desirable, update every five 
years the City’s Comprehensive Plan, including all planning elements and maps; and 

WHEREAS, the entire membership of the Planning Commission, at its meeting on 
August 17, 2015, has voted affirmatively to recommend to the Council adoption of the 
updated Comprehensive Plan created and attached hereto, with all of its planning 
elements and maps, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council, of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the updated Comprehensive Plan document 
attached hereto, including all of its planning elements and its sidewalk plan map and land 
use map and soil map, is hereby adopted as The Five-Year Update to the City of Cayce 
Comprehensive Plan. 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2015. 

  ______________________________ 
  Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
  Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

1 



Comprehensive Plan 
Summary of Changes 

Introduction 

• Explanation for 5 year review and update added

Part I. Population Element 

• 2010 census information added to Population table
• Building permit information for 2009 through 2013 added
• 2010 population added
• Racial Characteristics Table updated from current Census information
• Racial Trends Table updated
• Age Composition updated from current Census information
• Age Group Trends Table updated
• Median Annual Earning table updated
• Educational Attainment levels table updated
• Income Comparisons Table updated
• Household and Family Income Table updated
• Cayce Poverty Income Table updated
• Conclusions updated

Part II. Housing Element 

• Building Permit Table updated
• Housing Trends information updated
• Housing Composition information updated
• Housing Affordability and Assistance information updated
• Trends in housing units table updated
• Housing Costs and Values Table for 2008 – 2012 added
• 2010 Housing affordability information added to table
• City of Cayce Household Characteristics table updated
• Occupancy trends Table updated
• State Rebate Program for Earth Craft Homes no longer exists

Part III. Natural resources element 

• No Changes

Part IV. Cultural Resources Element 

• No Changes



Part V. Community Facilities Element 

• Number of water system customers updated
• Sanitary Sewer System information updated
• Wastewater Treatment Facilities table updated
• Police protection information updated
• Law Enforcement Profile table updated
• ISO rating updated
• Park and Recreational Facility Inventory updated
• Park Standards for Cayce Table updated
• Sanitation information updated
• Educational Facilities
• School Profile, Trends updated table added
• Utility Goals CF-5 AMEC added

Part VI. Transportation Element 

• Table 26 Average Daily Traffic updated
• Table 27 Traffic Volume Counts updated
• CMRTA name changed added
• Information on bus route for Cayce updated
• TIA requirements updated (Planning Commission action)
• Side Walk Plan Map updated

Part VII. Economic Element 

• Labor Force Trends table updated
• Employment by Industry table updated
• Employment and Labor Force information updated
• Chart 6 Major Employment Sectors updated
• Table 30 – Carolina Recycling removed
• Year corrected in Conclusion #3

Part VIII. Land Use Element 

• No changes

Part IX. Priority Investment Element 

• Priority Investment Schedule Table 36 updated
• Fiscal Year 2008 – 2009 added to pie chart
• Revenues and Expenditures pie chart for FY 2013 – 2014 added
• TIA requirements updated (Planning Commission action)





¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!

¬!¬!

Columbia Metropolitan Airport

§̈¦26

§̈¦77

West Columbia

Springdale

Columbia

Granby Landing RdAirport High

Apartment 
Complex

Davis 
Elememtary

Taylor
School

RECO 
Ball Field

Granby 
Education Center

Granby 
Garden Park

BC 
High

Guignard
Park

Riverwalk
Park

Park
C o m m e r c i a l C o r r i 

d o r

Congaree River

26

B Ave

Frin
k S

t

Augusta Rd

C Ave

C
ha

rle
st

on
 H

w
y D Ave

Platt Springs Rd

12th St

Airp
or

t B
lvd

9th St

12th S
treet Ext

State S
t

77

Naples Ave

Old Dunbar Rd

N Eden Dr

Dixiana Rd

Wilton Rd

Lafayette Ave

Glenn St

Holland St

Sox S
t

Indigo Ave

Taylor Rd

Leaphart Rd

Ed
m

un
d 

H
w

y

Moss Creek Dr

C
hr

is
 D

r

Augusta St

Center St

Roof St

Dreher Rd

Jarvis Klapman Blvd

New State Rd

W
attling R

d

D
un

ba
r R

d

Beverly D
r

Shull St

Sunnyside Dr

Lacey St

Lu
ca

s S
t

Karlaney Ave

Axtell D
r

Northland Dr

Hook Ave

Boston Ave

Vine St

M
em

orial Dr

Shady Ln

Dew St

Michaelmas Ave

Meeting St

Tarrytown Ln

Saxe Gotha Rd

Rainbow Dr

11th St

Holland Ave

10th StHuntington Dr

Durham Dr

Ta
ylo

r S
t

Po
nd

 D
r

Brow
n St

Crest Dr

Tamwood Cir

Orchard St

Decatur St

Elm St

Crapps Ave

M
ethodist Park R

d

Julius Felder St

Dawn Dr

Forem
an St

O
rc

ha
rd

 D
r

Haynes Ln

13th St

Ki
tty

 H
aw

k 
D

r

Seay Dr

Williams St

Evergreen Ave

John M Hardee Expressway

Godley St

M
iddleton St

S W
oodside Pky

Broo
ks

 Ave

Pine Ln

Summerland Dr

Laurie St

Springdale R
d

Pine St

Pinedale R
d

W
indsor R

d

R
auton S

t

Aviation Way

Poplar St

O
ak

 S
t

Oak Ln

16th S
t

S E
den D

r

Hart St

Baywater Dr

Whit
e A

ve

F Ave

Sierra Dr

Lee St

Hendrix St

N
 12th St

G
reenwood Rd

Brookcliff D
r

R
ainbow

 C
ir

Decree Ave

Tree St

W
es

ts
id

e 
D

r

Spring St

Senn St

Low
n D

r

Buckeye Dr

Lexington Dr

Jessam
ine S

t

Franklin St

Alexandria St

Dale Ln

Peca
n Ln

Hilldale Rd

Ham
m

ond Ave

Lybrand St

Carlin Dr

Lesley Dr

Delree St

Hudson Ave

Sightler D
r

D
enham

 S
t

W
estgate D

r

Mc Queen St

Riverland Dr

Picadilly Dr

Stonew
ood D

r

O
ld S

tate R
d

Steele Dr

Granby Rd

Bruce Rd

Essex D
r

Burnham St

M
anning St

Kentucky Ave

Violet St

Lee C
ir

Youth Dr

Riverside Ln

D
og

w
oo

d 
Ln

Stratford Rd

W
ade St

Genny St

Jupiter St

D
ub

bs
 D

r

Glendale Rd

Oakdale Rd

Camelia St

Pella Ave

Jam
es St

Gantt St

M
ission R

d

Cupstid St

W
ilkinson St

Lexington Ave

Toole St

C
ongaree D

r

Kinsler D
r

Shadow Ln

W
al

te
r P

ric
e 

St

Alexander R
d

Ann Ln

Cayce St

W
essinger S

t

D
arby W

ay

26 Ramp Exit

Overland Dr

D
og

w
oo

d 
St

Manley St

Batchelor St

Baxter St

1st St

H
arbor D

r

Abbott R
d

Railroad St

Middle St

Florida Ave

Maple St

Parnell St

Castle Dr

M
or

ni
ng

sid
e 

Dr

8th S
t

Parliament Dr

Ho
lly

da
le

 D
r

Tr
an

w
oo

d 
St

Pinecroft D
r

7th S
t

6th S
t

Marlboro Rd

Creekside Rd

C
arroll D

r

Mc Duffie
 St

Tiffany Trl
G

ro
ve

r S
t

Still Hopes Dr

Bay S
t

O
peration W

ay

Shuler S
t

Sandy L
n

M
obile Ave

Evergreen Ln

Blakely Ct

Hemlock S
t

M
ia

m
i S

t

Da
isy

 L
n

Sw
annanoa D

r

W
ad

sw
or

th
 D

r

Empress Rd

W
orlin Dr

Fairlaw
n C

ir

Cimarron Trl

Pinecrest Ave

Slann D
r

Hazel St

Lorick St

Apple St

O
ld

 S
ta

ge
 R

d

Frontier R
d

Preston St

Lonely St

Exum DrDanwood Dr

Alex St

M
c C

all St

Jefferson St

Silstar R
d

Whiteside Cir

Allen St

Beth Dr

Melody Ln

Hallman St

Darden St

Wisteria Dr

Corley Ct

Hite St

Ea
gl

e 
D

r

G
ranite H

ill R
d

Airport Ln

Lownsdale Rd
C

ha
ds

w
or

th
 D

r

Garden Ave

Woodfield Rd

Burroughs Ave

Sewanee Ave

N W
oodside Pky

W
 C

am
pu

s 
R

d

W
oodhaven Dr

Shampy St

Tampa St

C
ircle D

r

Arden Ln

Stonehinge D
r

R
aw

hide C
t

H
opkins St

26 Ramp Entrance

Hickory Ln

Benedict St

Karen Dr

Wisconsin St

Ann St

17th S
t

Vantage Point D
r

Gabriel Rd

Parson St

Shirley St

Lawrence Rd

Bonnie St

Br
oo

kw
oo

d 
C

ir

W
oodhurst Ln

Banny Jones Ave

Wellington Rd

Thornton Ave

Joyce St

Oswald Dr

Kirkland St

Sheffie
ld Ln

M
ar

y 
D

r

Boozer S
t

2nd Ave

C
havis St

Pem
brook Ln

Bensmin Dr

W
 Fairhill D

r

W
est S

t

W
es

th
av

en
 D

r

Armstrong St

R
osedale R

d

C
om

m
erce D

r

C
rom

w
ell St

S Line St

Churchdale Dr

Hillside St

Biloxi Sq

5th S
t

Sandel Ln

Perry St

N
elson Ln

Hook Lawn Dr

Pom
peii Pl

Bell
 C

t

Base St

Bra
nc

h R
d

Dalewood Dr

Sha
db

low
 Ln

H
am

pton C
rest D

r

Bac
km

an
 D

r

Longleaf D
r

Price Cir

Benton Cir

Lazy 
Pine Dr

M
ar

jo
rie

 D
r

D
ale St

77 Ramp Exit

Oakland Ave

Maylynn Dr

Pond St

Th
om

ps
on

 A
ve

Jansen Ave

Earle C
t

M Ave

14th St

Laredo Rd

Hazelwood Ct

Huckabee Rd

Branham
 St

W
ay

si
de

 D
r

Saint Jam
es Ave

Barnsw
allow

 D
r

M
orlaine Rd

Morn
ing

da
le 

Dr

M
enscer Dr

Lexington St

South St

C
hinaberry Ln

Trade Zone Dr

G
ra

nb
y 

St

G
raham

 St

Sw
eetgum

 D
r

Merry Dr

Woodside Ct

Lakeshore Dr

C
ric

ke
t C

t

C
adillac Sq

Sw
ee

tb
ria

r D
r

Finley St

Elizabeth St

77

M
iddle St

17th S
t

Airport Blvd

Poplar St

Pi
ne

 S
t

26
 R

am
p 

Exit

Taylor S
t

26 R
am

p Exit

26 Ramp Entrance

Shull St

G
raham

 St

Augusta St

Parson St

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
D

r

26

Ann Ln

6th S
t

11th St

Creekside Rd

10th St

10th St

O
ld State R

d

26 R
am

p E
xit

C
ongaree D

r

Hazel St

Poplar St Railroad St

7th S
t

Sidewalk Plan 2015
Type

Existing Sidewalk

Proposed Sidewalk

¬! Traffic Generators

Cayce City Limits

²

0 0.50.25 Miles



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Assistant City Manager 
Layne West, Director of Planning and Development 

Date: October 1, 2015 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance to annex a portion (1.24 
acres) of Richland County Tax Parcel R13602-01-03. The 
parcel is located on Bluff Road. The recommended zoning is 
C-4 (Highway Commercial). 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance to annex 
a portion (1.24 acres) of Richland County Tax Parcel R13602-01-03. The 
parcel is located on Bluff Road. The recommended zoning is C-4 
(Highway Commercial).  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The property is currently undeveloped and located on Bluff Road, in 
unincorporated Richland County. The applicant requests to annex a 
portion (1.24 acres) of the property in conjunction with a C-4 zoning 
designation. Upon successful annexation and zoning, the applicant plans 
to use the property for entrance and exit to the proposed Love’s Travel 
Stop. The property for the Travel Center was previously re-zoned from M-
1 to C-4.  

The Planning Commission considered the request for annexation in 
conjunction with a C-4 zoning designation at its regular meeting on 
September 21, 2015.  The annexation request was opened for public 
hearing.  No one from the public was present to speak in opposition to the 
annexation request.   

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the 
requested annexation in conjunction with a C-4 zoning designation.  The 
requested zoning is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of 
an Ordinance to annex a portion (1.24 acres) of Richland County Tax 
Parcel R13602-01-03. The recommended zoning is C-4 (Highway 
Commercial). 

ITEM IV. C. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

 ORDINANCE 
Annexing  Property Located at Bluff Road 
(TMS# R13602-01-03(P)) into the City 
Limits Under the Provisions of South 
Carolina Code Section 5-3-150(3) 

WHEREAS, a proper petition has been filed with the City of Cayce by the owner 
or owners of 100 percent of the assessed value of the contiguous property hereinafter 
described petitioning for annexation of the property to the City of Cayce under the 
provisions of S.C. Code Section 5-3-150(3); and 

WHEREAS, it appears to Council that annexation would be in the best interest of 
the property owners and the City of Cayce, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the following property herein described is hereby 
annexed to and becomes a part of the City of Cayce:  

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land, situate, lying and being near the City of Cayce 
in the County of Richland, State of South Carolina, being shown on attached Exhibit “A” 
which is made part of this Ordinance and contains approximately 1.24 acres of land. 

The property is identified as Richland County Tax Parcel R13602-01-03 and 
located adjacent to 2015 Bluff Road, Cayce, South Carolina. 

The property shall be zoned C-4, Highway Commercial, in accord with City of 
Cayce Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.15, and this classification shall become effective 
upon the effective date of this annexation ordinance.  This property is added to Voting 
District Number Four (4). 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this _____ day of _______________, 
2015. 

______________________________  
Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 



_________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading:  __________________ 

Second Reading and adoption:  _________________ 

Approved as to form:  ___________________________ 
 Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 











APPROVED MINUTES 
BEAUTIFICATION BOARD 

Tuesday August 11, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 
City Hall  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Sue Miles called the meeting to order at 5:40pm on Tuesday, August 11, 2015.  Members present were Sue 
Miles, Sue Perry, Vernetta Blakely, Morgan Hanes, City liaison Michelle Paulchel.  Joceyln Locke and 
Maryann Dowd were absent. Also present were City Officials Shaun Greenwood and Mendy Corder.   

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from July 2015 was made by Morgan Hanes.  Sue Perry seconded
the motion. The decision was unanimous.

III. OLD BUSINESS

a. Update regarding upcoming Aug. 15th’s seminar, "All About Urban Trees" Seminar with James Denny,
Horticultural Expert and Manager of the City’s Parks Department.

b. Sue Miles spoke with Shaun Greenwood on the idea to help residents beautify or improve their yards.
Shaun has recommended the CBB consider beautifying residents’ “mailbox” areas.  Also mentioned was
the idea of a project to beautify the Riverwalk sign at N. Ave & Axtell Dr.

NEW BUSINESS 

a. Planning for Fall Plant Exchange?

b. The idea of a Carolina Yards Seminar was mentioned.

c. Mendy Corder checked with the Events Committee to see if they’d be willing to judge Christmas  lights
for the Decorate Cayce Contest in December, removing this responsibility from the CBB.  The Committee
does not wish to take this event from the CBB at this time.

IV. ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Sue Miles.  Sue Perry seconded the motion. The decision was unanimous.

ITEM VII. A. 



EVENTS CAYCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
AUGUST   13, 2015 

PRESENT: 
Danny Creamer, Chairman, Events Committee 
Rachel Scurry, Vice Chairman, Events Committee 
David Capps, Member Events Committee 
Brenda Cole, Member Events Committee 
Ellen Mancke, Member Events Committee 

John Banks, CBF Coordinator 
Sheila Starkey, CBF Social Media Consultant 

Kara Carmine, Cayce City Staff 
Mendy Corder, Cayce City Staff 
James Denny, Cayce City Staff 

EXCUSED:   Cindy Pedersen, Kimberly Christ, Jason Munsell, Frankie Newman 

Mr. Creamer called the meeting to order. 
The minutes for June and July meetings were approved. 

Congaree Bluegrass Festival: 

John Banks reported:  4 food vendors have been approved (Devaye’s, Jay’s Concessions, Daley’s Dogs, 
and Pawley’s Porch).  Working with Size Matters BBQ Bus and Gourmet Popsicle representative.    
-Crafts/Arts – Sharpe Pottery (Frink St) has been contacted; they have an event conflict that day but will 
assist us with contacting other vendors.  Hope to have a spinning wheel, an individual who hand carves 
walking sticks, mandolin crafter, and blacksmith.  Ellen Mancke is contacting an individual who could 
possibly do the art of tatting.  Wilson banjos will be a vendor to sell banjos and guitars and encourage 
lessons.  Candle makers and basket weavers are also being invited.  A soap maker has been confirmed.  
Western wear vendor will be contacted.  Bottom line, we want to fill the field.  Also the SC Bluegrass and 
Traditional Music Association will have a tent and will be selling t-shirts.   Vendor applications will be 
accepted up until the week before the event.   It was suggested that the SC Antique Tractor Association 
be contacted for a possible display.  John stated he would check on the availability of soft serve ice 
cream from Zesto’s for the event. 

Kara Carmine reported there has been very little response to our requests for volunteers.  John Banks 
stated that we need 20 additional folks outside of our group.  It was reported that Rachael Scurry and 
Dr. Munsell will be out of town on the first day of the festival, but have agreed to work the Sunday 
event.   John will approach the Jaycees, Chamber, and local pastors.  Kara also reported that we have 
$2850 committed in sponsorship money.   

VIP Tent – John Banks reported that we continue to look for sponsors.  It was suggested to contact 
Tony’s Pizza or Marco’s for pizza donations. 



Sound – After a lengthy discussion of possible sound contractors, it was agreed that Bruce Crout was the 
expert in his field , that he provides support folks to handle his equipment, and that his estimate seems 
appropriate with others in his field.   Danny will contact Bruce to coordinate the contract.   

John Banks reported that Lexington Printing was in the process of preparing CBF event cards (same size 
as a business card) so that we could distribute them to folks we come in contact with. 

Kara will add music to the CBF website and/or Facebook. 

Children’s Area – bounce houses will be available for younger children.  John reported that rides are not 
available because of the State Fair.  We will have Corn Hole and Horse Shoe Pits.  Still looking at 
possibility of hay rides.  It was suggested that we add the CBF logo to the Corn Hole platforms.   

Chairman Danny Creamer reviewed the band lineup and stated there would be no band contest due to 
lack of time.  He has received several inquiries.  Next year, we may consider dropping the number of 
bands in order to have a band competition on Friday with the winner performing on Saturday in one of 
the time slots.   

It was agreed to ask Frankie Newman to arrange for a Brookland-Cayce High School student to perform 
the National Anthem.   

Members expressed their delight with the posters and logo.  John Banks stated that Amber Long with 
Paper Pro was the designer.   Posters and sponsorship packets were distributed to committee members. 

The Volunteers meeting/orientation will be held on September 24 at City Hall.  Time to be announced. 

Carols Along the Riverwalk: 

Letters to Performers:  Rachael reported that “save the date” letters were mailed.  She will 
prepare/review the second letter to be mailed out (containing event details and a response deadline of 
October 6) and will forward it to Kara for mailing.   

Kara reported that the Trolley has been confirmed. 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved to table further discussion on this event until an 
appropriate time as to have detailed discussion.   

Closing: 

The Chairman thanked everyone in attendance and expressed his pride and appreciation for their hard 
work.  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

Brenda Cole, Recorder 

(for Cindy Pederson) 



AGENDA 
        APPROVED MINUTES 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

CITY OF CAYCE, 1800 12TH STREET EXTENSION, CAYCE SC 
Monday, August 17, 2015 

6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Ed Fuson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Members present were Butch 
Broehm, John Raley, Maryellyn Cannizzaro, and Chris Kueny. Robert Power and Larry 
Mitchell were absent-excused. Staff present was Monique Ocean, Layne West, and 
Shaun Greenwood. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A motion was made by Mr. Raley to approve the minutes from the May 18, 2015, 
meeting. Mr. Broehm seconded the motion.  All were in favor. A motion was made by 
Mr. Kueny to approve the minutes from the July 20, 2015, meeting. Mr. Broehm 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. 

STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION 
Mr. Fuson asked if the public had been informed of the meeting. Ms. Ocean 
acknowledged that the public had been notified. 

PUBLIC HEARING – Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Update [A 5 year review and update is 
required by the S.C. Planning and Enabling Act of 1994] 

a. Opening Statement
Ms. Ocean gave the opening statement concerning The Five Year Update to the 
Comprehensive Plan. She explained that a red-lined copy had been issued to each of the 
Planning Commission members for review. Ms. Ocean stated review of the updates have 
occurred over the past several months and the final updates were ready to be taken to 
Council, with the approval of the Planning Commission. Mr. Kueny stated that he believed 
the proposed sidewalk to be connected to the Riverwalk Park through Riverland Park 
should be added to the Sidewalk Map. Ms. Ocean remarked that she would get in contact 
with the Cayce Grants Administrator to determine the progress on the sidewalk through 
Riverland Park and to add it to the map. 

b. Public Testimony
No one from the public was present to comment on The Five Year Update of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

c. Adjourn Hearing
Mr. Fuson closed the Public Hearing. Mr. Broehm made a motion to recommend Council 
approve The Five Year Update to the Comprehensive Plan. Mr. Raley seconded the 
motion. With no further discussion, the vote passed unanimously.  



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
August 17, 2015 
PAGE 2 OF 3 
PUBLIC HEARING – Text Amendment 002-15 [ A request by the Planning Director to 
reduce the amount of required parking spaces for hotel & motels – Section 6.6 Table 2] 

a. Opening Statement
Mr. Layne West gave the opening statement regarding the request to reduce the minimum 
parking requirements for hotel and motels.  Mr. West explained he researched other 
municipalities to determine how the City’s parking requirements compared. He pointed 
out the City called for considerably more parking spaces, for hotels and motels, than 
others. Mr. West described that the request would lower the required parking to 1 space 
per rental unit instead of the current 1.5. After discussion, the Planning Commission 
received further clarification on the following items: (1) From the sample of municipalities 
taken, it was reported that full occupancy of a hotel is very rare, (2) larger cities such as 
Charleston and Columbia require less parking than Cayce and (3) Charleston and 
Columbia did not report any problems with the lesser parking requirements.  

b. Public Testimony
No one from the public was present for the Public Hearing. 

c. Adjourn Hearing
Mr. Fuson adjourned the Public Hearing. Mr. Raley made a motion to recommend Council 
approve Text Amendment 002-15 to reduce the required parking to 1 per rental unit. Mr. 
Broehm seconded the motion. With no further discussion, the vote to recommend 
approval passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC HEARING – Text Amendment 003-15 [A request by the Planning Director to 
revise Common Signage Plan Required- Section 8.4] 

a. Opening Statement
Mr. West gave the opening statement pertaining to revisions to Section 8.4 of the Zoning 
Ordinance. He stated complaints from developers have been made as to the usefulness 
of the Permanent Sign Ordinance when it comes to large residential developments or 
multi-use developments. Mr. West also explained the revisions to the Common Signage 
Plan Ordinance would allow large residential developments or multi-use developments to 
have another route to regulations of the Permanent Sign Ordinance. Mr. West made clear 
that an application for a common signage plan must be completed and must be approved 
administratively before a sign permit could be issued. After inquiry from the Planning 
Commission, Shaun Greenwood explained that the revisions could not supersede stricter 
regulations such as Overlay District regulations, maximum height limitations, or etcetera. 

b. Public Testimony
No one from the public was present for the hearing. 

c. Adjourn Hearing
Mr. Fuson closed the Public Hearing.  Mr. Kueny made a motion to recommend approval 
to Council for Text Amendment 003-15. Mr. Raley seconded the motion. With no further 
discussion, the vote passed unanimously. 

OTHER BUSINESS 
Request for approval of a 25 lot private street in the proposed Congaree Bluff 
Subdivision. 
Mr. West began by explaining that the developer, Mr. Taylor, submitted revised plans to 
accommodate the wishes of the Planning Commission. Mr. West pointed out that Mr. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
August 17, 2015 
PAGE 3 OF 3 
Taylor was present to answer questions.  Mr. West stated the revisions included the 
following: (1) The road width has been increased from 20 to 22 feet, (2) the plans have 
been approved by Lexington County Public Works Department, (3) the utility plan has 
been approved by the Cayce Utility Department, and (4) the Cayce Fire Marshal has 
approved the road plan. The Planning Commission voiced the following concerns: (1) It 
would be favorable to have a letter from Lexington County to determine the minimum 
standards for approval of the private street, (2) grounds for County variance approval of 
the narrower street would be practicable, (3) written staff comments would be useful, 
and (4) assertion the PC holds no liability for difficulties with the private street would be 
beneficial. Mr. West explained that Staff would work on these concerns and the City 
Attorney could address any legal aspects at another meeting. Mr. Taylor came before 
the Planning Commission to detail the steps undertaken to get the site to a useable 
state. Mr. Taylor indicated that he had constructed larger subdivisions with streets of the 
same size and no problems have been reported. Staff explained that ultimately the 
Planning Commission must approve the request for the private street if standards set 
forth in the Land Development Regulations were met. Staff indicated that any deviation 
from this would require the Land Development Regulations to be revised and any legal 
concerns would need to be answered by the City Attorney.  With no further discussion, 
Mr. West advised the Planning Commission they could request a motion for approval or 
disapproval or table the request until the Planning Commission was pleased with all 
details on the private street. Ms. Cannizzaro made a motion to approve the request for 
the private street and the mechanism for maintenance, as written. Mr. Kueny seconded 
the motion. The vote passed unanimously. 
 
Discussion on yearly training for Planning and Zoning Officials 
Mr. West mentioned that the Yearly Training for Planning and Zoning Officials was 
scheduled for August 24, 2015, and it would start at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Discussion on the Planning Commission’s authority over Land Development 
Regulations. 
Mr. West indicated the City Attorney was not present because the discussion on the 
Planning Commission’s authority over the Land Development Regulations was 
erroneously not labeled as an Executive Session. Mr. West stated the City Attorney 
could be present at the next meeting if the Planning Commission requested.     

 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no other business, Mr. Fuson called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. 
Raley made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Broehm seconded the motion. The vote passed 
unanimously. 

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 

 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - Oath of Office
	Item I. C. - Council Meeting Minutes Sept. 1, 2015
	Item I. C. - Council Meeting Minutes Sept. 16, 2015

	Item IV. A. - White Paper Off-Street Parking
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance Off-street Parking Requirements

	Item IV. B. - White Paper Comp Plan Update
	Item IV. B. - Ordinance Comp Plan Update
	Item IV. B. - Summary of Changes
	Item IV. B. - Land Use Map
	Item IV. B. - Sidewalk Plan Update


	Item IV. C. - White Paper Annexaxtion- Bluff Road
	Item IV. C. - Ordinance Annexing Bluff Road, Loves Travel Center
	Item IV. C. - Map, Love's Travel
	Item IV. C. - Zoning Map Amendment Application
	Item IV. C. - Zoning Map Amendment Application Page 2
	Item IV. C. - Sign for annex





	Item VII. A. Committee Minutes Beautification Board Minutes August 2015
	Events Mtg - August2015Minutes
	PCApprovedMinutes 08-17-15





